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From: Doreen Abrams [Doreen@twacpa.com)]
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 12:09 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: International Aircraft Sales, LLC
Please change Location address ONLY to

1150 Lee Wagner Blvd # 108
Ft Lauderdale, Fl 33315

Thank you

Doreen Abrams,
Office Manager

» |

Torchin Weinstock & Associates, C.P.A.’s P.L.

Certifled Public Accountants
5531 North University Drive, Suite 103
Coral Springs, Florida 33067

Phone: (954) 323-6300

Fax: (954) 323-6301

Email: doreen@itwacpa.com

Visit us on the web at www.twagpa.com.

NOTICE: -tiyiax achvice given in this email is an informal opinion hased on the information contained in this

amail and verbal disenssions, stecordingly, the advice is not intended or writion (o be nsed for the pirpose of

avaiding tax penaltios or evading tax and i canmot be used for that purpose. At Torchin, Woinstock & dssociates,
C s POl we wre availuble to prepare a formal, written lax opinion ar your request. This e-mail message and
any attachiment 1o this e-mail message containg confidentiul information thar meayv be privifeged. If you are not the
inresided recipient. yoir nisi not review, reieanasmit, comvert (o havd copy, copy, use or disseminate this ¢-mail or
v etachments (o at f vor have received this cemail inerror, please notify us immediatety by retirn e-mail or by

tefephone ar WI4-323-6300 wind delete this message.
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